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Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

 

5th February 2019 

 

 

RE: Section 87(3) of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of licence review from Advanced Environmental 

Solutions (Ireland) Limited for an installation located at Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) 

Limited, Cappincur Industrial Estate, Cappincur, Tullamore, County Offaly 
 

 

 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

 

 

Please regard this correspondence as a response to your Reg 14(2) request. 

 

AES Tullamore consents to the extension on the basis that a PD will issue by the 19th May 2019, as it is a 

commercial imperative that the proposed determination be made by that date.   

 

In this regard we request that any notice under the Regulations seeking further information be issued in a 

timely manner that will allow us to respond and the Agency make its proposed determination by the 19th 

May. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Phoebe Dillane 

Environmental Compliance Officer – Bord na Móna Resource Recovery 

045-439464 
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